Sultrade - Operations Dept

De: Sultrade - Operations Dept

Enviado em: quarta-feira, 17 de setembro de 2025 10:01

Para: Marine Operation

Cc: gcl@gcl.gr; operations@sultradeagency.com

Assunto: RE: MV CORAL ISLAND - FAZENDINHA OR ITAQUI / BRAZIL / DPC
INSPECTION

TO : TRUST BULKERS LTD

CC : GCL MARINE SOLUTIONS

FM : SULTRADE SHIPPING AGENCY

REF.: M/V “CORAL ISLAND” CALLING ITAQUI PORT

Dear Nantia Loutinskaya,
Good day!

You’re always welcome!
Thank you too for your appointment confirmation below.

We’re in close contact with both inspectors in order to carry out DPC inspection at
Itaqui anchorage on 19/09.

Master will be guided by to provide all necessary docs in advance as well.
Shall keep you posted on developments.
Sds/Brgds,

Douglas Rodrigues

k Operations Department

Sultrade Shipping Agency
Mobile: +55 96 991.463.616

operations@sultradeagency.com
S U LTRADE www.sultradeagency.com
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From: Marine Operation <marops@trustbulkers.gr>

Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2025 9:15 AM

To: Sultrade - Operations Dept <douglas.rodrigues@sultradeagency.com>

Cc: gcl@gcl.gr; operations@sultradeagency.com

Subject: RE: MV CORAL ISLAND - FAZENDINHA OR ITAQUI / BRAZIL / DPC INSPECTION

Message Number: 3509546

From: marops@trustbulkers.gr
To: douglas.rodrigues@sultradeagency.com
Cc: gcl@gcl.gr, operations@sultradeagency.com




Sent: Wednesday, Sep 17, 2025 15:14 (UTC +03:00)
Subject: RE: MV CORAL ISLAND - FAZENDINHA OR ITAQUI / BRAZIL / DPC INSPECTION

Dear Douglas,
Many thanks for your such a prompt reply and clarification.

We do hereby confirm the quotation for the DPC Inspection at Itaqui Anchorage, where MV Coral
Island is presently.

Please note that we wish the DPC Inspection to take place on 19/9.

Hereunder you can find Master's contact details in order to send you all required Certificates prior the
attendance.

Capt. Guelbert B. Briones

Master of MV “Coral Island”

FBB Tel. : +870 773060218

VSAT Tel. : +30 2111989515

E-MAIL : coralisland@trustbulkers.gr

Please keep us in copy and updated on the developments.
Thank you.
Best regards,

Nantia Loutinskaya | Tel +30 2160020600 | Mob: +30 6948579822 | Marine Operations Dept. | Trust
Bulkers Ltd. (As agents only)

Please always send messages related to operational matters to marops@trustbulkers.gr

Office hours are from Monday to Friday from 10:00 to 18:00 Greek local time. During after office
hours, including weekends and holidays, messages are monitored occasionally. In order to ensure that
urgent matters are given immediate attention you are requested to follow up your message with a
telephone call to the operator or in case not reachable to one of below operators: Andreas Chandris
+30 6944477888 | Lydia Mavropoulou +30 6955466435 | Maria Vamvaka +30 6943236666 | Spyros
Siachamis +30 6942462794 | Yiannis Ftoulis +30 6956622282

Original Message

Message: 12948345

From: Sultrade - Operations Dept <douglas.rodrigues@sultradeagency.com>

Subject: RE: MV CORAL ISLAND - FAZENDINHA OR ITAQUI / BRAZIL / DPC INSPECTION
Date: September 17th 2025, 15:03:07

To: Marine Operation <marops@trustbulkers.gr>

Cc: "gcl@gcl.gr" <gcl@gcl.gr>, "operations@sultradeagency.com"
<operations@sultradeagency.com>

TO : TRUST BULKERS LTD
CC : GCL MARINE SOLUTIONS
FM : SULTRADE SHIPPING AGENCY

REF.: M/V “CORAL ISLAND” CALLING ITAQUI PORT

Dear Nantia Loutinskaya,
Good day!

Yours below is well rcvd/noted and thank you for your call.
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That’s right, Itaqui PDA is abt USD 12,200 and UTM (Ultra Thickness Measurement) is
already included based on expected costs as per Messrs. End Zaya offer and subject to
alterations under their terms/conditions, if needed.

Regarding its obligation, we confirm that UTM must be carried out together with DPC
inspection. Navy DPC establishes on their rule NORMAM 203, that any bulker aged 18+
years (counting as from keel laid date, and understood that yours CORAL ISLAND had her
keel laid on 2006), prior loading any ore cargo (whose SG is higher than 1,78 t/m3)
has to compulsorily be subject to a condition survey carried-out by a Class Society
(rather than the one classifying the vessel) recognized by Brazilian Navy, and during
such inspection plate’s thickness of vessel to be tested by a USTM expert.

The agent must request such survey in advance to DPC, and vessel’s holds are to be
empty and ready for inspection. Normally said inspection on board the vessel lasts
some 8 or 10 hrs (including thickness measurements of approx. 30% of vessel’s plating)
and validity of the certificate issued is of a year.

According to the Navy Rule (NORMAM 203) these services must be requested at least 48
hrs in advance, so just to anticipate procedures, pls note that copies of following
documents will be required prior to inspection takes place:



DOCUMENTS & CERTIFICATES TO REPORT DPC
SURVEY
iD CERTIFICATES AND DOCUMENTS
1 *C85C — Carzo Ship safery Construction Certificate
2 *CSSE — Carzo Ship Safery Equipm ent
3 *CSSR — Carzo Ship Safety Radio
4 *ILLC —International L oad Line Certificate
5 *TOPP — International Oil Pollution Preventer
] *I4PP — International Air Pollution Preventer
7 *ISPP — International Sewas Pollution Preventer
8 *T4F% —International Anti Fouling Svstem
9 *MSMC —Mommum Safe Manning Certificate
10 *I55C —International Ship Security Certificate
11 *ITC —International Tonnage Certificate
12 *IBEWM — [nternational Ballast Water MMana gem ent Certificate
13 *CL A58 — Classfication Certificate
14 *DOC — Docum ent of Compliance
15 *SMC — Safery Mana gem ent Cernficate
1a *IMSBC — Statem ent of Compliance for the Camage of the Solid Bulk Cargoes Group A
and C
17 *PCR — Perm anent Certificate of Begistry
18 *P&l —Protect and Indem nity
19 *H&M — Evidence of Hull & Machinery
20 *CSR — Class Status Beport/ Class Status Ship / Class Status Survey (Any of these)
21 #**TML — Transportable Moistare Limit (af the load that will be loaded)
22 #**CD — Cargo Declaration (af the load that will be loaded)
23 **BCSN —Bulk Carzo Ship Nam e {of the load that »ill be loaded)
24 *8F & BM — Stress Caleulator, Shear forces and Bend Mom ents updated (The GRAPH
signed and stamped)
25 *Pré Stowagze Plan (signed and stamped)
26 *Last Thickness Measurement (ONLY Table of contents + General particulars)
27 * Ships Particulars
28 * General Arranzem ent
Remarks: Attention to endorsements of certificates. All pages of documents must be delivered.
* Document must be delivered ASAP, and availability for consultation on board
Notes:
** _Document can be delivered after loading the cargo

Appreciate you may send us the above at your earliest convenience, as to expedite with
Class to be hired, case you do confirm it.

As for the UTM service engineer, the following documents should be made available to
him:



TO THICKENE 55 MEASUREMENT TORBE CARRIED OUT ON BOARD /TE CHNICAL

DRAWINGS
01 CAPACITY PLAN
02 PROFILE AND DECK PLAN
02 MIDSEIP SECTION
04 CARGO HOLDS CONSTRUCTION
05 STERN CONSTRUCTION
06 FORWARD /BOW CONSTRUCTION
07

TRANSVERSE SECTIONS

These documents must be made
available on board for
consultation by the companyv that
will carry out a new thickness
measurement.

Furthermore,

Case you do require any further info,

pls note that after the survey
Report will be taken to the Harbor Master’s

being completed on board, Class Inspection
Office.

pls do not hesitate in contacting this office.

Awaiting yours and we remain at your disposal.

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
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2025 5:15 AM

To: Sultrade - Operations Dept <douglas.rodrigues@sultradeagency.com>
Cc: gcl@gcl.gr; operations@sultradeagency.com

Subject: RE: MV CORAL ISLAND - FAZENDINHA OR ITAQUI / BRAZIL / DPC INSPECTION

Message Number: 3509110

From: marops@trustbulkers.gr
To: douglas.rodrigues@sultradeagency.com
Cc: gcl@gcl.gr, operations@sultradeagency.com

Sent: Wednesday, Sep 17, 2025 11:14 (UTC +03:00)
Subject: RE: MV CORAL ISLAND - FAZENDINHA OR ITAQUI / BRAZIL / DPC INSPECTION

Dear Douglas,

Good day,

Many thanks for your prompt reply.

We understood that the total cost for DPC Inspection is about Usd 12,200 as per attached Proforma
Invoice for Itaqui anchorage.



Moreover, we noticed that there is an extra cost of Usd 3,400 concerning "Thickness measurement in
attendance with DP".

Please clarify if this cost is extra or is already included in the Proforma Invoice?
Also, please advise if this service is compulsory and is part of DPC Inspection.
Your prompt reply will be highly appreciated.

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

Message: 12945181

From: Sultrade - Operations Dept <douglas.rodrigues@sultradeagency.com>

Subject: RE: MV CORAL ISLAND - FAZENDINHA OR ITAQUI / BRAZIL / DPC INSPECTION

Date: September 17th 2025, 05:11:53

To: Marine Operation <marops@trustbulkers.gr>

Cc: "gcl@gcl.gr" <gcl@gcl.gr>, "operations@sultradeagency.com"
<operations@sultradeagency.com>

Attachments: MV CORAL ISLAND - MACAPA FAZENDINHA ANCHORAGE - PDA - DPC UTM
SURVEYS.pdf, MV CORAL ISLAND - ITAQUI ANCHORAGE - PDA - DPC UTM SURVEYS.pdf, AWS PDA -
PRM 0094-25.Rev001 - SUL TRADE - DPC CONDITION SURVEY - (002).pdf, END ZAYA Commercial
Offer 128_2025 - DPC Survey (004).pdf

TO : TRUST BULKERS LTD
CC : GCL MARINE SOLUTIONS
FM : SULTRADE SHIPPING AGENCY

REF.: M/V “CORAL ISLAND” CALLING ITAQUI PORT

Dear Nantia Loutinskaya,
Good day!

Further to our last, pls find attached our PDAs considering DPC/UTM inspections at
Itaqui and Macapé&/Fazendinha for your review.

Additionally, we’ve also attached quotations and clauses/terms from Messrs. AWS and
End Zaya for your perusal and reference.

Once you decide your preferred location for vessel’s inspection, kindly let us know so
we may provide you w/ relevant additional information/instructions accdly.

Many thanks in advance, and we remain at your disposal.



Sds/Brgds,

Douglas Rodrigues
k Operations Department

Sultrade Shipping Agency
Mobile: +55 96 991.463.616

operations@sultradeagency.com
S U LTRADE www.sultradeagency.com

Sy suimnape YOUR ISSUE
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From: Sultrade - Operations Dept <douglas.rodrigues@sultradeagency.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2025 10:37 AM

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

Thank you for your message below as well as for the pleasant call minutes ago.
As discussed, kindly note that at Fazendinha anchorage a maximum of three vessels are
usually permitted to remain anchored at the same time, and only for a maximum period

of six hours for inward clearance formalities.

Meanwhile, we are checking DPC costs and availability and will revert to you within
today as requested.

Keep you posted.
Sds/Brgds,
Douglas Rodrigues

k Operations Department

Sultrade Shipping Agency
Mobile: +55 96 991.463.616

operations@sultradeagency.com
S U LTRADE www.sultradeagency.com

ASy'suirmaoe YOUR ISSUE
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@ sultradeagencycombr




From: Marine Operation <marops@trustbulkers.gr>

Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2025 9:20 AM

To: Sultrade - Operations Dept <douglas.rodrigues@sultradeagency.com>

Cc: gcl@gcl.gr; operations@sultradeagency.com

Subject: RE: MV CORAL ISLAND - FAZENDINHA OR ITAQUI / BRAZIL / DPC INSPECTION

Message Number: 3508600

From: marops@trustbulkers.gr

To: douglas.rodrigues@sultradeagency.com

Cc: gcl@gcel.gr, operations@sultradeagency.com

Sent: Tuesday, Sep 16, 2025 15:19 (UTC +03:00)

Subject: RE: MV CORAL ISLAND - FAZENDINHA OR ITAQUI / BRAZIL / DPC INSPECTION

Dear Douglas,
Good day,

Could you please check and advise cost and availability for DPC Inspection at Itaqui Anchorage No 5
and Fazendinha.

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

The information contained in this email is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or entity named as
the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby informed that it is strictly prohibited to disclose, copy,
distribute or take any action in relation to the contents of this email.

Please delete it from your computer and inform us.

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




